
 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, April 24, 2012 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                Rob Richardson       Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D. 
         Vice President                                  President                  Secretary/ 
                       Superintendent 
  
        John Palacio                            Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.               Roman A. Reyna 
             Member                   Clerk                     Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major roles including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items are provided to the Board of Education that includes the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Information Office.  They may 

be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Secretary of the Board.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           Tuesday 

REGULAR MEETING  1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE                         April 24, 2012 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 
 

 

AGENDA 

  

 

CALL TO ORDER  
 

 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
 

 Announcements/Awards Received  

 

 

RECOGNITION 
  

 Classified Employee of the Month for April 2012, Juan C. Avina 

 

 

PRESENTATION 
 

 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly Report 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. 

 

 



 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - March 27, 2012 and Minutes of Special 

Board Study Session - April 10, 2012 

 

1.2 Approval of Head Start Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment, and Attendance 

Service Area Plans, Policies, and Procedures for 2012-13 Program Year 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trips in Accordance With Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.4 Approval of Payment of Advanced Placement Test Fees to College Board 

 

1.5 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding With City of Santa Ana Mayor and City 

Council, Santa Ana Workforce Investment Board, and Santa Ana One-Stop W/O/R/K 

Center 

 

1.6 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.7 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements With Nonpublic 

Schools and Agencies for Students With Disabilities for 2011-12 School Year 

 

1.8 Approval of Speech and Language Pathology Assistant Standard Clinical Affiliation 

Agreement With California State University, Northridge for 2011-12 School Year 

 

1.9 Approval of California High School Exit Exam Waiver for Student With Disabilities 

 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of March 14, 2012, Through April 10, 2012 

 

1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of March 14, 2012, 

Through April 10, 2012 

 

1.12 Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of March 14, 2012, Through April 

10, 2012 

 

1.13 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks 

 

1.14 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous 

Furniture, and Equipment 

 

1.15 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Audio Visual Equipment and Computer Supplies 

Districtwide 



 

 

 

1.16 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Maintenance Repairs and Improvements at Central 

Kitchen Facility 

 

1.17 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 12-00739 MH 

 

1.18 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 2012-0224 CB 

 

1.19 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 12-10229 MH 

 

1.20 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Replacement and Repair of Asphalt at Washington 

Elementary School 

 

1.21 Authorization to Amend Contract for Purchase, Installation, and Removal of 

Demountable Walls Districtwide 

 

1.22 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6-1 Architectural Woodwork 

at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.23 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 7-1 Roofing, Waterproofing, 

and Sheet Metal at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.24 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9-2 Acoustical Ceilings at 

Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.25 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9-3 Ceramic Tile at Century 

High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.26 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9-4 Flooring at Century High 

School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.27 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 10-1 Miscellaneous 

Specialties at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.28 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10-1 Miscellaneous 

Specialties at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.29 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 14-1 Elevator at Century 

High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.30 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15-1 Fire Protection at 

Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 



 

 

1.31 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 16-1 Electrical, Voice 

Data, Fire Alarm, and Security at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief 

Grant Program 

 

1.32 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 16-1 Electrical, Voice Data, 

Fire Alarm, and Security at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 

Program 

 

1.33 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3.2 Electrical - Phase II at 

Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.34 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Interim Housing at 

Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.35 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Doors, Frames, and 

Hardware at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.36 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15 Site Work and Street 

Improvement at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.37 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Demolition of Stucco at 

Taft Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.38 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction – 

Chain Link Fence and Gate at Fremont Elementary School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

1.39 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction – 

Electrical Conduits at Fremont Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.40 Authorization to Reject all Bids and Rebid for Bid Package No. 16 Phase 2 Site Work 

and Street Improvements at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 

Program 

 

1.41 Authorization to Reject all Bids and Rebid for Bid Package No. 1 Single Story Modular 

Classroom Buildings at Santiago Elementary School Under Critically Overcrowded 

Schools Program Savings 

 

1.42 Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and Fieldwork Agreement With Biola University, 

Inc. and Concordia University of Irvine, California 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 



 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance With Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

 

3.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2917 – Proclaiming May 7-11, 2012, as National 

Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 20-26, 2012, as Classified Employee 

Week 

 

4.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2918 – Proclaiming May 6-12, 2012, as National 

School Nurses' Week 

 

5.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2919 – Proclaiming May 2012 as Asian Pacific 

American Heritage Month 

 

6.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2921 – Proclaiming May 13-19, 2012, as National 

Police Week 

 

7.0 Approval of Consultant Agreement With the Orange County Department of 

Education/Safe Schools & Support Services for Mental Health and Gang 

Prevention/Intervention Services 

 

8.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Purchase of Electronic Readers to Barnes and 

Noble Booksellers, Inc. 

 

9.0 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Repair, Removal, and Replacement of Fencing 

Districtwide 

 

10.0 Authorization to Renew Competitively Bid Contracts for 2012-13 Fiscal Year 

 

11.0 Authorization to Amend Ground Lease Agreement With Orange County Head Start, Inc., 

for Head Start Modular Buildings at Martin Elementary School 

 

12.0 Approval of Construction of District High School Stadium Bleachers and Lighting at 

Century, Saddleback, and Santa Ana High Schools 

 

13.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Wood Structure Repair and 

Replacement at Harvey Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

14.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Doors, Hardware, Drywall, 

Plaster, Glazing, and Insulations at Lowell Elementary School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

15.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 11 Plumbing at Lowell Elementary 

School Under Modernization Program 

 



 

 

16.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Painting at Monroe Elementary 

School Under Modernization Program 

 

17.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Flooring at Monroe Elementary 

School Under Modernization Program 

 

18.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Concrete at Spurgeon 

Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

19.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Framing, Metal Fabrication, 

Lath and Plaster, Rough Carpentry, Insulation, Doors, Frames, Hardware, Glazing, 

Gypsum Board Assemblies, and Structural Steel at Spurgeon Intermediate School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

20.0 Approval of Revised Job Description, Director of School Improvement 

 

21.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

22.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities 

 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

 
  

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 

 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957 

 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
  

 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 

 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:   SAEA, CSEA, CWA 

           Bargaining Units 
                           Mr. Juan Lopez, 

        District Negotiator 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 

to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 

employees. 
 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 

SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 

Tuesday, May 8, 2012, at 6:00 p.m. 
 









 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 24, 2012 
 

Board Meeting 
 
TITLE: Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly Report 
  
ITEM: Presentation 
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board the summarized data of the Williams 
Settlement Third Quarterly Report.  In order to meet the Williams Settlement Uniform 
Complaint Reporting requirements per Education Code Section 35186(d), staff is required to 
report summarized data on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the 
County Superintendent of Schools and the Governing Board of the school district. The 
complaints and written responses shall be available as public records.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Attached is a chart summarizing the third quarterly-reported complaints for Santa Ana Unified 
School District beginning on January 1, 2012, and ending on March 31, 2012.  The form is due 
to Orange County Department of Education on April 30, 2012. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
CO:eh 





Minutes Book Page 549 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

March 27, 2012 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

 The meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. by President Richardson. Other 

members in attendance were Mr. Hernández, Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Mr. Palacio, and Mr. 

Reyna. 

  

 Cabinet members present were Dr. Meléndez de Santa Ana, Dr. Olsky, Mr. 

Bishop, Mr. Lopez, Mr. Mendez, Ms. Miller, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, and Mr. Hammitt. 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

 Mr. Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining 

to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   

 

 There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of Closed 

Session. 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

 The Regular meeting was immediately recessed to consider student discipline 

issues, legal issues, negotiations, and personnel matters. 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

 The Regular meeting reconvened at 6:14 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

 The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Alex Hernandez, 

culinary arts student at Santa Ana Valley High School. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Dr. Meléndez referenced the annual “Principal for a Day” event held at Santa Ana 

High School last week.  The District truly appreciates and values the devotion, 

dedication, and enthusiastic support from more than 50 business partners and key 

community leader participants. 

 

 

 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 550                                          Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 27, 2012 

 

Dr. Meléndez was very impressed by the talented Visual and Performing Arts 

students at Santa Ana High School.  Under the direction of Mr. Terry Schwinge, 

students performed an outstanding rendition of “West Side Story.”  The 

performance was part of the Santa Ana Education Foundation’s fundraising event. 

 

Dr. Meléndez asked Mr. Ulises Gallardo to please join her at the lectern.  

Ulises is a 5
th
 grade student at Martin Elementary School, and was selected by 

ACSA Region 17, as the recipient for “Every Student Succeeding” award.  Ulises 

has made great strides academically since he began at Martin.  He is now scoring 

proficient/advance in math and basic/proficient in ELA in a general education 

classroom 100% of the time.  The Superintendent congratulated Ulises and 

stressed how much the District appreciates his positive attitude and hard work. 

Dr. Meléndez was pleased to report on one of the initiatives generated from the 

Community Engagement meetings; a new Customer Service Training Program hosted by 

Human Resources.  Recently, more than 225 classified employees from the 

elementary and intermediate schools participated in the interactive training 

"Respect Happens Here”.  The training focuses on increasing customer service 

skills and setting District standards for face-to-face, telephone and electronic 

interactions with students, parents, community members, and District employees. 

By the end of April, all classified staff in the District will have been 

trained.  The District applauds Human Resources staff for taking the lead on 

this important initiative. 

 

Dr. Meléndez participated in Sunday’s reception at Godinez to celebrate the 

Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC) accreditation.  WASC 

undertook a full comprehensive evaluation of the education program offered at 

Godinez Fundamental High School.  The purpose of the evaluation was to determine 

if Godinez is operating in accordance with their philosophy that the goal of any 

school should be to provide for successful student learning.  WASC notes that 

programs encompassing both the cognitive and affective components of learning 

should foster human growth and development and enable students to become 

responsible, productive members of the school community, and of society.   

Dr. Meléndez was honored to participate in the all-school kick-off assembly for 

the second annual “Centurion Week” at Century High School.  More than 1,200 

outstanding 9
th
 through 12

th
 grade students would be honored the week of March 26 

through 29 for meeting their grade level credit goals. 

 

Dr. Meléndez announced the Annual Honor Band Concert to be held on Wednesday, 

March 28 in the Bill Medley Auditorium at Santa Ana High School.  More than 150 

students from grades 4 through 12 will participate.  This concert is the 

culmination of many hours of hard work for these musicians during the school 

year.  Mr. Thomas W. Philips, the band director at Mayfair High School in 

Lakewood, CA will be the guest conductor for the High School Honor Band; Mr. 

Greg Boyer, the band director at McFadden, will conduct the Intermediate Honor 

Band; and Mr. Ted Engard will conduct the Honor Band for the elementary 

students. 



Board of Education                                         Minutes Book Page 551 

Minutes 

March 27, 2012 

 

Dr. Meléndez stated that staff are working on key metrics that can be used to 

monitor the success in achieving District goals and core reform strategies that 

are summarized in the “Seven C’s”.  The District is hosting five meetings for 

key stakeholders in April and May, hoping they will agree to join our Continuous 

Improvement Team.  They will then meet quarterly to review the progress and 

recommend adjustments in goals, strategies, and metrics as needed. The results 

of the initial work will be shared with the Board in June. 

Dr. Meléndez acknowledged Jim Thorpe Fundamental Elementary School.  Thorpe has 

been honored by the National Center for Urban School Transformation with a 2012 

National Excellence in Urban Education Award.  Thorpe was one of only seven 

elementary schools in the nation recognized with this award, symbolizing the 

best urban schools in the nation.  The Center noted that the schools selected 

“generate strong test results, high rates of attendance, and excellent student 

behavior,” noting “It’s all about curriculum, instruction, and climate.” 

 

Dr. Meléndez introduced three students from Santa Ana Valley High School; Ivan 

Lopez, Ashley Blanco, and Alejandro “Alex” Hernandez who recently won the 

“Cooking Up Change” healthy cooking competition in Anaheim.  This trio of 

Falcons each received a $1,000 scholarship to Orange Coast Community College and 

will be representing Orange County at the national level in the finals at the 

U.S. Department of Education.  In addition to the scholarships and participating 

in the challenge, they will speak with members of Congress about introducing 

healthier meals in schools.  The District is honored, wished them good luck in 

D.C., and thanked them for showing the country that the cream of the crop of 

this nation’s students rises in Santa Ana. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING - Authorization to Increase Statutory School Fees Imposed on New 

Residential and Commercial/Industrial Development Projects Pursuant to Education 

Code Section 17620 and Government Code Section 65995 

 

 Board President Richardson declared the Public Hearing open.  He asked that 

anyone wishing to address this item step to the lectern.  Hearing no comment, the 

Public Hearing was declared closed. 

 

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA  

 

 Mr. Richardson received consensus to take action on Agenda Item 9.0 related 

to this Public Hearing. 

 

9.0  Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2911 - Authorization to Increase Statutory 

School Fees Imposed on New Residential and Commercial/Industrial Development 

Projects Pursuant to Education Code Section 17620 and Government Code Section 

65995 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 

5-0 to Adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2911 - Authorization to Increase Statutory 

School Fees Imposed on New Residential and Commercial/Industrial Development 

Projects pursuant to Education Code Section 17620 and Government Code Section 

65995. 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 552                                          Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 27, 2012 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Consent Calendar, as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - March 13, 2012 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance With Board Policy (BP) 

 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

 Extended School-Sponsored Trips.  A copy of the approved listing is 

 attached. 

 

1.3 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

 Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

 According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

157019 – Century High School 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b and c, that the Board expel 

the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission 

on or after June 14, 2012. 

 

304030 – Community Day High School 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a and k, that the Board expel 

the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission 

on or after January 25, 2013. 

 

310678 – Lathrop Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a and k, that the Board expel 

the student from the schools of the District for the spring semester, 2011-12 school year and 

that the expulsion order be suspended for only the fall semester, 2012-13 school year, and 

that he be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status during 

that time period. 

 

170103 – Segerstrom High School 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, j, and k, that the Board 

expel the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for 

readmission on or after June 14, 2012. 

 

307594 – Valley High School 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph f and g, that the Board expel 

the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission 

on or after June 14, 2012. 

 

306426 – Villa Fundamental Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a and r, that the Board expel 

the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission 

on or after January 25, 2013. 

 

329113 – Villa Fundamental Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a and b, that the Board expel 

the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission 

on or after June 14, 2012. 

 

1.4 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements With 

 Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students With Disabilities for 2011-12 

 School Year 

 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 553 

Minutes 

March 27, 2012 

 

1.5 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

 Over for Period of February 29, 2012, Through March 13, 2012 

 

1.6 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

 February 29, 2012, Through March 13, 2012 

 

1.7 Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of February 29, 

 2012, Through March 13, 2012 

 

1.8 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks 

 

1.9 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, 

 Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment 

 

1.10 Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles 

 

1.11 Authorization to Increase Awarded Contract for Purchase of Warehouse 

 Inventory Tracking and Scanning Equipment and Software with Data Systems 

 International 

 

1.12 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 8 Portland 

 Cement Plaster at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 

 Program 

 

1.13 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 10 Ceramic 

 Tile at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.14 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 11 Resilient 

 Flooring and Carpet at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief 

 Grant Program 

 

1.15 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 Removal of 

 Hazardous Material from Unoccupied Property at 1020 N. Broadway in Santa 

 Ana 

 

1.16 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Removal of 

 Hazardous Material from Unoccupied Property at 1020 N. Broadway in Santa 

 Ana 

 

1.17 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 Demolition 

 of Building at Unoccupied Property at 1020 N. Broadway in Santa Ana 

 

1.18 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Demolition 

 of Building at Unoccupied Property at 1020 N. Broadway in Santa Ana 

 

1.19 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General 

 Construction at Roosevelt Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.20 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 17 Trainers Room at 

 Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.21 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Replacement of Fencing at Valley High 

 School 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 554                                          Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 27, 2012 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 – GIFTS, GRANTS, 

AND BEQUESTS 

 

Dr. Olsky called to the attention of the Board the 2012 gifts total 

donations $264,073. 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, to 

accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy 3290 - Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests.  Attached is a listing of the gifts. 

3.0 APPROVAL OF 2012 SUMMER LEARNING PROGRAM FOR PRE-KINDERGARTEN THROUGH 

GRADE 8 SCHOOLS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the 2012 Summer Learning Program for Pre-Kindergarten through grade 

8 schools. 

4.0 APPROVAL OF 2012 SUMMER LEARNING PROGRAM FOR CENTURY AND VALLEY HIGH 

SCHOOLS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the 2012 Summer Learning Program for Century and Valley high 

schools. 

 

5.0 ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION (AR) 5117.1 INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE (REVISED: 

FOR FIRST READING) 

 

No action required on this item. 

 

6.0 ADDOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2915 - DENYING PROPOSED CHARTER PETITION 

 FOR 21ST CENTURY GLOBAL ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

 

  This item removed from the Action Calendar by petitioner. 

 

7.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF COMMUNITY ORIENTED POLICING SERVICES HIRING 

 GRANT PROGRAM FOR 2012 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, 

 Mr. Richardson not present, to approve the submission of the Community 

 Oriented Policing Services Hiring Grant Program for 2012. 

 

8.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF SPECIALTY PAPER FOR 

 PUBLICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried4-

0, Mr. Richardson not present, to authorize staff to award contract for 

the purchase of specialty paper supplies for the Publications Department, 

in the amount not to exceed $400,000.00, renewable annually for a period 

of up to three years, pursuant to Bid No. 17-12, to Xpedx and Unisource 

Worldwide, Inc. 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 555 

Minutes 

March 27, 2012 

 

9.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2911 - AUTHORIZATION TO INCREASE 

 STATUTORY SCHOOL FEES IMPOSED ON NEW RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL 

 DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS PURSUANT TO EDUCATION CODE SECTION 17620 AND 

 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65995 

Action on this item was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

10.0 APPROVAL OF NEW JOB DESCRIPTION, CERTIFICATED LEARNING AND ACHIEVEMENT 

 SPECIALIST 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 

 4-0, Mr. Hernández not present, to approve the new job description of 

 Certificated Learning and Achievement Specialist.  Attached is a copy of 

 the job description. 

 

11.0 APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR 

  

 It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Reyna, Mr. Hernández not

 present, and carried 4-0, to approve the personnel calendar.  Copy 

 attached. 

  

12.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

Mr. Reyna 

 Attended the PTA dinner; great event. 

 The West Side Story dress rehearsal was amazing. 

 Announced the Santa Ana High School Saints-Class of 1981-82 Reunion; 

information on www.getunited.com 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 The dedication of the baseball field was excellent; an exceptional 

baseball field. 

 Enjoyed the Youth Summit; presentation was well done. 

 The West Side Story exceptional/incredible. 

 Attended the PTA Council Dinner; well done, maybe it can be hosted in 

Santa Ana next year. 

 

Mr. Hernández 

 Had an opportunity to visit Century High School; was very happy to be 

there; congratulated senior on track. 

 Commended Valley's culinary students and staff. 

 Congratulated Linda Bell at Thorpe Fundamental. 

 Thanked Dr. Meléndez for the tremendous difference in Board meetings  

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 West Side Story; McGlaughlin got us on the right track for the 

foundation; thanked Eduardo and Theresa for helping in the event 

 Provided a report of the CSBA Board of Directors Meeting attended. 

Gave detailed information on two initiatives being proposed - Governor 

Jerry Brown and CA Federation of Teachers (CFT): “Schools and Local 

Public Safety Protection Act” and Molly Munger, CA Advancement Project 

http://www.getunited.com


 

Minutes Book Page 556                                          Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 27, 2012 

 

and CA State PTA: “Our Children Our Future:  Local Schools and Early 

Education Investment Act”. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 It's an honor to have District representation in the Delegate 

Assembly. 

 Attended the special dinner and outstanding performance of the West 

Side Story and was pleased to report $5,000 net profit from the event. 

 It was nice to be at Lowell Elementary for Principal for a Day. 

 Enjoyed the dedication of the Bill Ross Field; next month the District 

will be dedicating the Track & field. 

 Thanked Dr. Meléndez, and the crisis team for supporting Wilson staff 

for the unexpected loss of their tenured teacher, Leslie Barker 

Marshall. 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed Session 

by a vote of 5-0, to approve the Workers’ Compensation Stipulated Award for 

former classified employee as named in Closed Session – Claim #SUSD-0003875 and 

Claim #SUSD-003874 in the amount of $51,920. 

  Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed Session 

by a vote of 5-0, to authorize a contribution of $40,000 to contribute to a 

potential Global Settlement and Release with a former classified employee as 

named in Closed Session. 

  Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed Session 

by a vote 5-0, to approve the suspension and dismissal of permanent classified 

employee as named in Closed Session. 

  Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed Session 

by a vote of 4-1, to approve the settlement and release agreement pertaining to 

permanent certificated employee as named in Closed Session, effective March 27, 

2012. 

ADJOURNMENT 

 There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Richardson 

adjourned the meeting at 8:03 p.m. in memory of Leslie Barker Marshall, Dean 

McCormick, and Dan Kennedy, acknowledging their contributions and the great loss 

of the District. 

 The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 24, 2012, at 6:00 

p.m. 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

         Dr. Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana 

         Secretary 

         Santa Ana Board of Education  







































Minutes Book Page 575 
 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 
 

MINUTES 
 

SPECIAL STUDY SESSION 
SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
April 10, 2012 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 The meeting was called to order at 4:57 p.m. by President Richardson. 

Other members in attendance were Mr. Hernández, J.D., Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Mr. 
Palacio, and Mr. Reyna. 

 
 Cabinet members present were Dr. Meléndez de Santa Ana, Dr. Olsky, Mr. 

Bishop, Mr. Lopez, Mr. Mendez, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, and Mr. 
Hammitt.   

 
 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 
 
 Mr. Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   
 
 There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of 

Closed Session. 
 
 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 
 The Special Study Session meeting was immediately recessed to consider 

legal issues, negotiations, and personnel matters.   
 
 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 
 
 The Special meeting reconvened at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by President 

Richardson. 
 
 

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA  
 
REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 
 Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed Session 
by a vote of 5-0, to approve the appointment of Bianca R. Barquin to the 
position of Director of Human Resources. 
 



Minutes Book Page 576                                          Board of Education 
Minutes 

April 10, 2012 
 
 Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed Session 
by a vote of 5-0, to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Santa Ana 
Educator’s Association and Santa Ana Unified School District. 
 
 
CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA  
 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 
Board President Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board on 

matters related to agenda items to step to the lectern.  There were no Public 
Presentations. 
 
 
CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA  
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The following item was removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion 
 and separate action: 

1.0, Approval of Submission of K-5 California Fresh Fruit and Vegetable 
Program Grant Reapplication for 2012-13 School Year 

 
It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 3-0, 
Mr. Palacio and Mr. Reyna not present,to approve the remaining items on the 
Consent Calendar, as follows:  
 
1.1 Ratification of Submission of Orange County Arts Education Collaborative 

Grant Funding Application for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.2 Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment for 2011-12 Program Year 
 

1.3 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 
Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 
According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 
1.4 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements With 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students With Disabilities for 2011-12 
School Year 

 
 
REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 
 
ITEMREMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 
 
1.0 Approval of Submission of K-5 California Fresh Fruit and Vegetable 

ProgramGrant Reapplication for 2012-13 School Year 
 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 3-0, Mr. 
Palacio and Mr. Reyna not present,to Approve the Submission of K-5 California 
Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program Grant Reapplication for 2012-13 School Year. 
 



Board of Education                                         Minutes Book Page 577 
Minutes 
April 10, 2012 
 
2.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2920 – PROCLAIMING APRIL 18, 2012, AS 

PARENTS’ DAY 
 
It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 3-
0,Mr. Palacio and Mr. Reyna not present,to adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2920 
– designating Wednesday, April 18, 2012, as SAUSD’s Parents’ Day. 

 
CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA  

 
4.0 APPROVAL TO NAME SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL’S NEW TRACK “EARL ENGMAN TRACK AT 

CLAYTON FIELD” 
 
It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-
0, Mr. Reyna not present, to approve the naming of Santa Ana High School’s 
new track the “Earl Engman Track at Clayton Field”. 

 
CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA  
 
PRESENTATIONS AND DISCUSSION 
 
Status of K-Grade 6 Program Schools and Proposed plan for the Future 
 

 Mr. Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education, 
presented an overview of the implementation of the K-6 program schools.  This 
included student performance data and its implications in answering key 
questions about the status of K-6 program schools.    

 
In addition, a proposed plan for the future was brought forth for the 

Boards consideration.  Board members expressed comments: 
 

Mr. Richardson inquired on what is happening at the intermediate to high 
school.  
 
Mr. Hernández asked about actions at the transition points. 
 
Dr. Yamagata-Nojisuggested to provide a K-8 research from an outside source 
to examine the comparison between grade configuration and Cohort 
statistical analysis; and inquired on facility costa for K-8. 

 
Mr. Palacio suggested to focus on the intermediate level and to provide an 
update reporting system of how the K-8’s are doing. 

 
CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA  
 
3.0 APPROVAL OF K-8 CONFIGURATION FOR ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 
It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 
5-0 to approve the K-8 Configuration for Esqueda Elementary School, over a 
three-year implementation period as noted: K-6 in 2012-13, K-7 in 2013-14, 
and K-8 in 2014-15 school years. 

 
 
 
  



Minutes Book Page 578                                         Board of Education 
Minutes 

April 10, 2012 
 
Santa Ana Unified School District’s After-School and Enrichment Programs Study 
Session 
 

Dr. Olsky, Deputy Superintendent/CAO, provided to the Board of Education 
an update on the Santa Ana Unified School District’s after-school and enrichment 
programs provided to District schools. 
 
 The presentation provided detailed information about the program prior to 
2008 and reviewed the expectations and operational guidelines for THINK Together 
as a program manager.Each Board member expressed comments: 
 

Mr. Richardson proposed to change the title of the After-school Program to 
Extended Learning Program; Set up a time for returning to provide the Board 
additional information, steps and reports.  
 
Mr. Hernández requested to improve staff collaboration and ensure the 
involvement of the principal in the program. 
 
Dr. Yamagata-Nojisuggested providing opportunities for project-based 
learning; Suggested to investigate programs specific to the intermediate 
students; Asked if survey responses and program evaluations were employed; 
Recommended to include a research model in to the next plan; Requested a 
grid of all services provided currently via the extended learning programs. 

 
Mr. Palacio suggested it is time for added management. 
 
Mr. Reyna asked if there are regulations for SES provider advertising. 

 
 

District Strategic Plan Timeline and Progress 
 

Dr. Olsky, Deputy Superintendent/CAO, provided an update to the timeline 
and progress for completing an updated District Strategic plan.District staff 
has completed extensive preliminary work in gathering data.  Through this 
process, a group of key stakeholders will convene as the Continuous Improvement 
Team for five strategic planning committee meetings.  Results will be shared 
with the Board of education in June 2012. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 There being no further business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned 
at 8:00 p.m. 

 
The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 24, 2012, at 6:00 p.m.   

 
 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 
 Dr. Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana  
 Secretary 

 Santa Ana Board of Education  



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.2





















































BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.3



 

Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – April 24, 2012 

 
 

 
 

Date: Schools/Location: 
 

Funding 
and Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
April 29–May 3, 2012 
(Sunday-Thursday) 

 
Century High School 
ACE Mentor Program 
ACE Mentor National 
Design Competition 
Washington, D.C. 
 

 
$1,300 per 
student(s) 
(cost paid 

by 
SIG grant) 

 
3 

 
2 

 
May 4-5, 2012 
(Friday-Sunday) 

 
Godinez Fundamental 
High School 
Dance Team 
Dance & Movement 
Conference 
Palm Springs 
 

 
$260 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid 

by ASB 
fund and 
student) 

 
10 

 
2 

 
June 16-23, 2012 
(Saturday-Saturday) 

 
Valley High School 
Boys State 
Cal State Sacramento 
Sacramento 

 
$400 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid 

by ASB 
fund) 

 
1 

 
0 

 
June 22-24, 2012 
(Friday-Sunday) 

 
Godinez Fundamental 
High School 
Girls Basketball 
Team 
Big Bear Basketball 
Tournament 
Big Bear 
 

 
$20 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid 

by ASB 
fund) 

 
12 

 
2 



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.4





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.5

























BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.6





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.7





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.8





















BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.9





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.10

































BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.11

































































BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.12





1 
 

2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

April 24, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
1. 
 

 
Discovery Science Center 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ratification 

 
Harvey Elementary School:  Performed as part of 
the 4th and 5th grade standards.  Two science 
assemblies for 4th and 5th grade students are 
required to study the standards which include:  
Physical Science - Electricity and Chemical 
Reaction, and actual visual/demonstration of 
these two studies will be observed. 
 

 
April 13, and 

16, 2012 

 
 

 
Title I 

 
$572.15 

 
126948 

 

 
2. 

 
National Academy Foundation 
 
 
 
Ratification 

 
Century High School: Will provide professional 
development services to teachers on up-to-date 
instruction, and content in their academy theme, 
in order to implement the essential components.  
 

 
July 1, 2011 

through June 
30, 2012 

  
SIG Grant 

 
$9,800 

 
127001 

 
3. 

 
Happy Days Entertainment 

 
Century High School:  Will provide rock climbing 
activities to seniors during testing days.  This 
activity focuses on personal achievement, and 
challenges student’s physical and emotional 
needs. 
 

 
April 25, and 

26, 2012 

  
ASB Fund 

 

 
$1,290 

 
127266 

 
4. 

 
Dorothy Bregozzo 

 
Early Childhood Education:  Will provide services 
to all Early Childhood Education teachers to learn 
and implement higher order thinking skills within 
their classrooms through a three-hour staff 
development workshop. 
 

 
May 4, 

through 18, 
2012 

 

  
State 

Preschool 
Fund 

 
$200 

 
127387 



2 
 

 
2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
April 24, 2012 

 
 

NO. 
 

NAME 
 

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 
 

DATE 
ANNUAL 

RENEWAL 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
5. 

 
Parent Institute for Quality 
Education 

 
Jefferson Elementary School:  Increase P.O. 
#124930 to provide training courses for parents 
on establishing collaboration between home, 
school, and community, including:  fostering 
self-esteem, academic achievement, 
understanding the school system, and 
becoming familiar with college requirements. 
 

 
April 25, 2012 

  
EIA 

 
$4,072.95 

 
127410 



3 
 

 
2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Submitting Division: Business Services 
April 24, 2012 

 
 

NO. 
 

NAME 
 

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 
 

DATE 
ANNUAL 

RENEWAL 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
6. 
 
 
 

 
School Services of California 
 

 
Increase to P.O. #274083. Will provide the 
District with a comprehensive and objective 
analysis of the current Human Resources 
contracts to identify needs and improvement 
strategies. 
 

 
October 26, 

2011, through 
June 30, 2012 

  
General Fund 

 
$10,000 

 
126839 

 
7. 

 
McKenna Long & Aldridge 

 
Increase to P.O. #274380.  Will provide 
representation of Santa Ana Unified School 
District in connection with Chapter 7 
Bankruptcy proceeding of Kirk Montgomery 
(KM Benefits). 
 

 
December 6, 

2011, through 
June 30, 2012 

  
General Fund 

 
$95,000 

 
127558 

 
8. 

 
Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, 
Ruud & Romo 

 
Increase to P.O. #274081.  Will provide legal 
services of SAUSD vs. Montgomery, on an as 
needed basis at a rate of $215 per hour. 
 

 
July 1, 2011, 
through June 

30, 2012 

  
Fund 01 

 
$45,000 

 
127673 

 



4 
 

 
 

2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Office of the Deputy Superintendent 

April 24, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
9. 
 
 
 

 
Pivot Learning Partners 
 

 
Increase to P.O. # 270929:  Will continue the 
school site coaching of secondary principals and 
their administrative team members, and 
support building shared leadership in secondary 
team meetings.   
 
Will provide the organization and facilitation of 
the Continuous Improvement Team meetings to 
develop a Strategic Framework for Student 
Success as well as provide coaching for District 
leadership and work as project managers to 
ensure that the work is aligned with District 
goals. 
 
Addendum to 2011-12 school year agreement 
approved on 5/24/11. 
 
 
 

 
April 25, 
through  

June 30, 2012 

  
Title I/II/III 

 
$64,843 

 
127884 



5 
 

 
2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Facilities and Governmental Relations 

April 24, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

REQ. NO. 

 
10. 

 
Bainbridge Group, Inc. 

 

 
Increase to P.O. #275719.  Will provide lead 
asbestos, mold/microbial remediation 
monitoring, air quality control, clearance, and 
reporting services related to ongoing 
modernization projects on an as needed basis.  
Increase is due to the 23 Modernization 
projects.  
 

 
April 25, 

through June 
30, 2012 

 
  

 
Funds:  01, 14, 
24, 25, 26, 27, 
28, 29, 35, 40, 

and 49  

 
$250,000 

 
126379 



6 
 

 
2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Submitting Division: Support Services 
April 24, 2012 

 
 

NO. 
 

NAME 
 

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 
 

DATE 
ANNUAL 

RENEWAL 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
11. 

 
 

 
Robert Cavins 

 
Will provide psychological counseling for special 
education students. 

 

 
April 25, 
through  

June 30, 2012 
 

  
Mental Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$16,200 

 
127322 



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.13

































































BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.14





Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty Description
Tag 

Number
Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number
Date in 

Services Cost PO # Location
1 Phillips TV, Television 32" 32329 31625 60759051 PA0132C 13-Dec-01  $      731.00 126431 Carr Intermediate

1
Cassette Recorder Computer, 
Laptop/Notebook 3999 2722 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $   2,450.00 N/A Carver Elementary

1
LaserVision Player, Laser Disc 
(LD) Player 8575 21103 JH3917222 LDV4200 01-Sep-89  $   1,300.00 0042284 Century High

1
iMac Computer, Integrated 
(CPU/Monitor) 15382 22312 N/A IMAC 21-Sep-00  $   1,065.00 0101609 Century High

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 15479 21779 78HCDZ7 PC300GL 18-Oct-00  $   1,183.00 101777 Century High

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 16390 22517 23CZHP0

NETVISTA 
A20 15-Mar-01  $      961.00 0108785 Century High

1
iMac Computer, Integrated 
(CPU/Monitor) 16450 22623 N/A Z03L 02-Apr-01  $      859.00 0109734 Century High

1
IBM Computer, Integrated 
(CPU/MON) 20005 23830 23LHA23 PC300GL 18-Oct-00  $   1,183.00 0101777 Century High

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 20015 23850 78HCDN7 PC300GL 18-Oct-00  $   1,183.00 0101777 Century High

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 20094 23349 78HCFB8 PC300GL 18-Oct-00  $   1,183.00 0101777 Century High

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 20099 23354 78HCFA9 PC300GL 18-Oct-00  $   1,183.00 0101777 Century High

1
iMac Computer, Integrated 
(CPU/Monitor) 27326 26382 YM11109JKLX IMAC 400 15-May-01  $      987.00 0111751 Century High

1 iMac Computer, Apple IIE & IIC 31210 27988 RN1222AZKM3 500 22-Jun-01  $   1,309.00 113157 Century High
1 iMac Computer, Apple IIE & IIC 31211 27989 RN1225K8M3 500 22-Jun-01  $   1,309.00 113157 Century High
1 iMac Computer Hard Drive 31768 34246 YM1362JYLFB IMAC 21-Nov-01  $      991.00 124155 Century High
1 iMac Computer Hard Drive 31779 34257 YM1362Y9LFB IMAC 21-Nov-01  $      991.00 124155 Century High
1 iMac Computer Hard Drive 32512 31805 YM14720YLFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $      946.00 127221 Century High

1
eMac M9424LL/A, 
1GHz/256/40G/CD 38526 79658 G8419BF2QJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 13-May-04  $      818.30 177540 Century High

1 eMac, CPU with Monitor 67186 102155 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $   1,299.00 N/A Century High
1 eMac, CPU with Monitor 67481 102057 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      823.00 N/A Century High
1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 67493 102060 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      850.00 N/A Century High
1 iMac, CPU with Monitor 67741 102100 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $   1,065.00 N/A Century High

1
Scitex Eversmart Jazz, Scanner, 
Bar Code Reader 28910 10184 01104340801

EVERSMART 
JAXX 28-May-01  $      800.00 N/A Community Day School

Page 1 of 13 Board Date: 04/24/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty Description
Tag 

Number
Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number
Date in 

Services Cost PO # Location

1
IBM Printer, IBM Computer 
Compatible with Monitor 29061 28763 23CR916

NETVISTA 
A20 20-Nov-00  $   1,032.00 0104173 District Office

1 Cassette Recorder 54559 101236 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $   1,185.00 N/A District Office
1 HP Laser Printer 22219 12335 JPBJ051191 C2001A 01-Jun-93  $   1,816.00 0055331 Food 4 Thought
1 IBM Computer 33690 32898 KA5WCH5 M41 06-Jun-02  $   1,944.00 131013 Food 4 Thought
1 IBM Computer 33693 32903 KA5WCR6 M41 06-Jun-02  $   1,944.00 131013 Food 4 Thought
1 IBM Computer 33695 32905 KA5WBY4 M41 06-Jun-02  $   1,944.00 131013 Food 4 Thought
1 IBM Computer 33698 32908 KA5WCW7 M41 06-Jun-02  $   1,944.00 131013 Food 4 Thought
1 IBM Computer 33700 32910 1016587 M41 06-Jun-02  $   1,944.00 131013 Food 4 Thought
1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 37142 103678 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $   1,499.00 N/A Food 4 Thought
1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 37147 103681 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $   1,499.00 N/A Food 4 Thought

1

IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor, 
81894EU IBM THINKCentre M50, 
P4, 3GHZ/512MB, CD-ROM, WIN 
XP PRO also includes L1 42084 82805 KCAZ8D1

THINKCentre 
81894EU 24-May-04  $   1,606.55 177316 Food 4 Thought

1

IBM Computer, 81894EU IBM 
THINKCentre M50, P4, 
3GHZ/512MB, CD-ROM, WIN XP 
PRO also includes L1 42089 82807 KCAZ8R2

THINKCENTR
E 81894EU 24-May-04  $   1,606.55 177316 Food 4 Thought

1

IBM Computer, 81894EU IBM 
THINKCentre M50, P4, 
3GHZ/512MB, CD-ROM, WIN XP 
PRO also includes L1 42090 82808 KCAZ8A9

THINKCENTR
E 81894EU 24-May-04  $   1,606.55 177316 Food 4 Thought

1

IBM Computer, 81894EU IBM 
THINKCentre M50, P4, 
3GHZ/512MB, CD-ROM, WIN XP 
PRO also includes L1 42092 82816 KCAZ8D3

THINKCENTR
E 81894EU 24-May-04  $   1,606.55 177316 Food 4 Thought

1

IBM Computer, 81894EU IBM 
THINKCentre M50, P4, 
3GHZ/512MB, CD-ROM, WIN XP 
PRO also includes L1 42094 82802 KCAZ9D4

THINKCENTR
E 81894EU 24-May-04  $   1,606.55 177316 Food 4 Thought

1 HP Printer 39181 80524 CNBRC00586
3500N 
LASERJET 03-Jun-04  $      858.00 177023 Garfield Elementary

1
Sony Stereo, Risers, Choral, Per 
section 4766 11982 NA 6830N 28-May-01  $   1,000.00 N/A Jefferson Elementary

1
eMac, Z073 1GHz eMac Combo 
drive/256MB Ram 36136 78687 YM335BJ7NLV

Z073 1GHZ 
EMAC 
COMBO 27-Sep-03  $      947.12 170775 Lowell Elementary

1 eMac, CPU with Monitor 36307 105523 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      999.00 N/A Lowell Elementary

Page 2 of 13 Board Date: 04/24/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty Description
Tag 

Number
Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number
Date in 

Services Cost PO # Location

1
IBM Computer, IBM, pentium4 Net 
Vista m42 37297 78264 KLZ9430

INTEL P4 2.8 
GHZ 31-Dec-03  $   1,912.22 173229 Lowell Elementary

1 eMac,  1GHz Combo Drive Z098 37364 78823 YM3474EVPPI
EMAC 1GHZ 
Z098 16-Jan-04  $      855.54 174519 Lowell Elementary

1 eMac, CPU with Monitor 50799 105537 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      999.00 N/A Lowell Elementary
1 eMac, CPU with Monitor 50812 105513 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      999.00 N/A Lowell Elementary
1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 37151 105667 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $   1,499.00 N/A MacArthur Fundamental
1 Student desks N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A MacArthur Fundamental
1 File cabinets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A MacArthur Fundamental
1 TV's with stands N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A MacArthur Fundamental

256 Student desks N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A MacArthur Fundamental

4
TV and Rolling Stands with VCR 
and Remotes N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A MacArthur Fundamental

1

IBM Computer, 81894EU IBM 
THINKCentre M50, P4, 
3GHZ/512MB, CD-ROM, WIN XP 
PRO also includes L1 42088 82810 KCAZ8T5

THINKCENTR
E 81894EU 24-May-04  $   1,606.55 177316 McFadden Intermediate

1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 37144 106350 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $   1,499.00 N/A Mendez Intermediate

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 2684 14491 23MRKK0 PC300GL 04-Aug-00  $   1,004.00 0033404 Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 2750 15696 23MRNG8 PC300GL 04-Aug-00  $   1,004.00 0033404 Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 2755 15741 23MRGM7 PC300GL 04-Aug-00  $   1,004.00 0033404 Monroe Elementary

1 Cassette Recorder 2779 15807 SGB76AG1PQ C5352A 28-May-01  $   1,500.00 N/A Monroe Elementary
1 Electric Typewriter 2790 15160 110084322 6787 28-May-01  $      600.00 N/A Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 19063 14201 23MRKR3 6563-86U 28-May-01  $   1,775.00 N/A Monroe Elementary

1 Electric Typewriter 19102 14326 110137519 6787 28-May-01  $      600.00 N/A Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 19150 13626 23MRMN7 PC300GL 04-Aug-00  $   1,004.00 0033404 Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 19160 13645 23MRHF3 PC300GL 04-Aug-00  $   1,004.00 0033404 Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 19164 13648 23MRK10 6563-86U 28-May-01  $   1,775.00 N/A Monroe Elementary

1 Xerox Copier 19201 13784 091967 XC356 28-May-01  $      900.00 N/A Monroe Elementary

Page 3 of 13 Board Date: 04/24/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty Description
Tag 

Number
Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number
Date in 

Services Cost PO # Location

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 19202 13789 23MRLC4 PC300GL 04-Aug-00  $   1,004.00 0033404 Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 19213 13832 23MRKV9 PC300GL 04-Aug-00  $   1,004.00 0033404 Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 19223 13852 23MRKX6 PC300GL 04-Aug-00  $   1,004.00 0033404 Monroe Elementary

1 IBM Computer Hard Rive 32357 32142 23G6230
NETVISTA 
A22P 20-Feb-02  $      965.00 126237 Monroe Elementary

1 IBM Computer Hard Rive 32358 32143 23G7659
NETVISTA 
A22P 20-Feb-02  $      965.00 126237 Monroe Elementary

1 IBM Computer Hard Rive 32359 32144 23G6231
NETVISTA 
A22P 20-Feb-02  $      965.00 126237 Monroe Elementary

1 IBM Computer Hard Rive 32652 33844
1S634911U23G7
001

NETVISTA 
A22P 04-Mar-02  $      997.00 127440 Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 32658 33891

1S634911U23G7
570

NETVISTA 
A21 04-Mar-02  $      997.00 127900 Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 32663 33898

1S634911U23G7
593

NETVISTA 
A21 04-Mar-02  $      997.00 127900 Monroe Elementary

1 IBM Computer Hard Drive 32666 33836
1S634911U23G7
696

NETVISTA 
A22P 04-Mar-02  $      997.00 127440 Monroe Elementary

1 IBM Computer Hard Drive 32667 33847
1S634911U23G7
021

NETVISTA 
A22P 04-Mar-02  $      997.00 127440 Monroe Elementary

1 IBM Computer Hard Drive 32675 33829
1S634911U23G7
298

NETVISTA 
A22P 04-Mar-02  $      997.00 127440 Monroe Elementary

1 IBM Computer Hard Drive 32676 33827
1S634911U23G7
585

NETVISTA 
A22P 04-Mar-02  $      997.00 127440 Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 33949 32693 KA5TGR4 679221U 31-May-02  $   1,153.00 132210 Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 33957 32705 KA5TFZ8 679221U 31-May-02  $   1,153.00 132210 Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 33966 32714 KA5TGW8 679221U 31-May-02  $   1,153.00 132210 Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 33967 32715 KA5TCT1 679221U 31-May-02  $   1,153.00 132210 Monroe Elementary

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 33971 32719 KA5TGY7 679221U 31-May-02  $   1,153.00 132210 Monroe Elementary

1 Phillips TV 25" 25330 32181 16749062 N/A 09-Feb-99  $      527.00 0046958 Monte Vista Elem

25
8'X4'X2' Deep Wood Storage 
Cabinets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Saddleback High 
School

2
9' Library two sided Book Shelf's 
with Counter Tops N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Saddleback High 
School

2 16' Compyuter Tables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A
Saddleback High 
School

42 Student desks N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A
Saddleback High 
School

42 Student Chairs N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A
Saddleback High 
School

9 3x6 Tables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A
Saddleback High 
School

Page 4 of 13 Board Date: 04/24/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty Description
Tag 

Number
Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number
Date in 

Services Cost PO # Location
4 4x6 Sowing Tables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Saddleback High 
School

3 Teachers Desks N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A
Saddleback High 
School

2 5' Filing Cabinets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A
Saddleback High 
School

1 Rolling Storage Cabinets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A
Saddleback High 
School

3 4' High Metal Book Shelfs N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A
Saddleback High 
School

1 Book Depository N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A
Saddleback High 
School

1
Apple Computer, MacApple with 
Monitor 8080 13143 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $   1,900.00 Saddleback High

1
iMac Computer, Integrated 
(CPU/Monitor) 8083 13149 XA03703KJVA IMAC DV 20-Sep-00  $   1,690.00 0101615 Saddleback High

1 Phillips TV 27" 9259 15339 39194376 PA7027C 02-May-00  $      515.00 88207 Saddleback High
1 Computer 38812 79907 N/A

POWERLITE 
PROJECTOR 03-May-04  $      940.66 176888 Saddleback High

1 Cassette Recorder 3270 19291 NSN N/A 28-May-01  $      960.00 Santa Ana High

1
IBM Computer,IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 6454 25577 23CFN90 PC300GL 01-Feb-00  $   2,019.00 0088015 Santa Ana High

1
CD CDV LD Player, Laser Disc 
Player 7236 25163 05788M MDP 28-May-01  $      575.00 Santa Ana High

1 Apple Computer, Laser Disc Player 62416 107933 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $   1,599.00 Santa Ana High
1 H PLaser Printer 62417 107944 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      500.00 Santa Ana High
1 LCD Projector 62489 107510 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      500.00 Santa Ana High
1 RCA Color TV 1998 108050 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      500.00 Santiago Elementary
1 RCA Color TV 3846 108055 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      500.00 Santiago Elementary
1 RCA Color TV 3882 108059 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      500.00 Santiago Elementary
1 RCA Color TV 3896 108054 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      500.00 Santiago Elementary

1
iMac Computer, Integrated 
(CPU/Monitor) 27345 26404 RN11557NKLB IMAC G4 04-May-01  $   1,578.00 0111460 Santiago Elementary

1
IBM Computer, Integrated 
(CPU/MON) 32396 32130 23A2283

NET VISTA 
M41 21-Feb-02  $   1,646.00 126248 Santiago Elementary

1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 34619 108080 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      850.00 Santiago Elementary
1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 34624 108089 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      850.00 Santiago Elementary
1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 34801 108088 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      850.00 Santiago Elementary
1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 34804 108101 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      850.00 Santiago Elementary
1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 34805 108094 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      850.00 Santiago Elementary
1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 60431 108097 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      850.00 Santiago Elementary

Page 5 of 13 Board Date: 04/24/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty Description
Tag 

Number
Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number
Date in 

Services Cost PO # Location
1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 60433 108104 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      850.00 Santiago Elementary
1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 60434 108099 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      850.00 Santiago Elementary
1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 60436 108106 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      850.00 Santiago Elementary
1 Varco Forms Burster 22312 30790 35168 4015 01-Jul-92  $   3,094.00 0080532 Sierra Intermediate

1
Moni Vision Large Monitor, 
Television 36" 11947 24131 N98102431 CT-1870 28-May-01  $   1,000.00 Spurgeon Intermediate

1
Moni Vision Large Monitor, 
Television 36" 11948 24132 N98102432 CT-1870 28-May-01  $   1,000.00 Spurgeon Intermediate

1 RCA Television 26" 24535 23576 548421086 F266634SF 01-Apr-96  $      773.00 0077930 Spurgeon Intermediate
1 IBM Computer, CPU with Monitor 37146 109020 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $   1,499.00 Spurgeon Intermediate
1 ElMO Projector - HV110XG 48582 85341 132085 HV-110XG 06-Jun-06  $      636.07 218667 Spurgeon Intermediate

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 15238 3453

1S628791U23DN
LL8 300GL 28-May-01  $   1,775.00 Thorpe Fundamental

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 16180 2434 23DNGY3 PC300GL 14-Sep-99  $   1,298.00 0083256 Thorpe Fundamental

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 16196 2473 23DNHH2 PC300GL 14-Sep-99  $   1,298.00 0083256 Thorpe Fundamental

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 16214 4190 23DNGV1 PC300GL 14-Sep-99  $   1,298.00 0083256 Thorpe Fundamental

1
IBM Computer, IBM Compatible 
with Monitor 19524 179 23CT983

NETVISTA 
A20 20-Dec-00  $   1,032.00 0106078 Thorpe Fundamental

1 iBook Computer, Laptop/Notebook 31320 3420 UV12525VLCD N/A 28-Jun-01  $   1,578.00 111489 Valley High
1 eMac, eMac 1GHz CD-ROM Z097 37281 82696 G83520P1PPO EMAC 1GHZ 23-Dec-03  $      898.64 173917 Valley High
1 eMac, eMac 1GHz CD-ROM Z097 37287 82713 N/A EMAC 1GHZ 23-Dec-03  $      898.64 173917 Valley High

1
E series Computer, CPU with 
Monitor 62859 109528 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      999.00 Valley High

1
E series Computer, CPU with 
Monitor 62906 109547 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      999.00 Valley High

1
E series Computer, CPU with 
Monitor 62920 109561 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      999.00 Valley High

1
E series Computer, CPU with 
Monitor 62928 109552 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      999.00 Valley High

1
E series Computer, CPU with 
Monitor 63435 109564 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      999.00 Valley High

1
E series Computer, CPU with 
Monitor 63438 109585 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $      999.00 Valley High

Page 6 of 13 Board Date: 04/24/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty Description
Tag 

Number
Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number
Date in 

Services Cost PO # Location

1

IBM Computer, 81894EU IBM 
THINKCentre M50 TOWER(4x5), 
INTEL P4 with HT TECH 3.00GHZ, 
1024K CAC 42097 83651 KCYMOD7

81894EU IBM 
THINKCentre 24-Sep-04  $   1,788.83 201560 Villa Fundamental

1
Overhead Projector, cabinet, 
storage, teacher, mobile 2637 16325 NSN NA 28-May-01  $   1,000.00 Washington Elementary

1
Apple Computer, MacApple with 
Monitor 12139 15184 SG209GKPF01 M1700 28-May-01  $   1,900.00 Willard Intermediate

1 Signal Tracer 12336 17091 N/A MAC 5500/250 13-Nov-97  $   2,154.00 0062777 Willard Intermediate
1 Power Supply 12344 17108 TY7452X0ANR M3046 28-May-01  $   2,154.00 0062777 Willard Intermediate

1
Power Supply, Bench, Work, 4 
vises & 8-12 Lockers 12358 17119 N/A NA 28-May-01  $   2,000.00 Willard Intermediate

1 Panasonic TV 1220 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 1 Box Keyboards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 1 Box of Computer Speakers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 1 Box of Keyboards & Mice N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1

1 Box w/Computer Keyboards, 
Mice, Speakers,  & Cables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1
1 Box w/Speakers, Keyboards, & 
Cables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 1 Pallet of Modulators N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 1Box of Cables & Keyboards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 2 Boxes of Keyboards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 2 Keyboards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1

3 Boxes w/Computer Cables & 
Peripherals N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 5 Disk CD Charger N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
16 Alpha Smart 3000 Word Processor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 Apple Computer Monitor 102463 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Apple Monitor 102267 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Apple Monitor 1030069 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Apple Monitor 1030076 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Apple Monitor 1030085 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Apple Monitor 1030098 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Apple Monitor 1030100 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Apple Monitor 1030101 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 7 of 13 Board Date: 04/24/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty Description
Tag 

Number
Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number
Date in 

Services Cost PO # Location
1 Apple Monitor 1030103 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

17 Apple Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Apple Printer 24477 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Box of Lucent Telephones N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
5 Califone Stereo N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Cannon Copier N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Cassette Recorder 38769 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
5 Cassette Recorder N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Clock N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer 80529 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer 111691 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer 111700 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 104351 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111684 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111712 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111713 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111725 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111726 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111727 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111730 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111732 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111735 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111736 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111737 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111738 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111741 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111744 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111748 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 111750 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 112317 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 8 of 13 Board Date: 04/24/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty Description
Tag 

Number
Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number
Date in 

Services Cost PO # Location
1 Computer Monitor 112326 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 112345 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 112378 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 116118 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 116246 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Computer Monitor 1117720 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

62 Computer Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
6 Dell Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Dell Flat Screen Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Dell Server N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 DVD Player N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 DVD/VCR Combo N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

89 E series Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 eMac 80291 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 eMac 80333 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 eMac 80334 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 eMac 82199 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 eMachine Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Epson Printer 116962 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Epson Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

11 Flat Screen IBM Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Fujitsu Scanner N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Gateway Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

12 Gateway Flatscreen Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 Headphone Set N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

13 HP Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
17 IBM Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 IBM Computer Monitor 116249 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 IBM Computer Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 iBook 117566 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 iBook 117577 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 9 of 13 Board Date: 04/24/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty Description
Tag 

Number
Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number
Date in 

Services Cost PO # Location
1 Laser Disc Player 79135 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Laser Disc Player 80109 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 LexMark Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 Media Form N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 Microwave Oven N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 79828 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 79831 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 82167 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 82504 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 85433 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 85436 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 86073 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 87346 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 87699 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 94650 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 94651 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 94691 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 94697 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 95772 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 95778 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 95782 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 96731 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 99579 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 99583 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 99822 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 100890 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 102058 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 104006 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 104009 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 106293 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 108953 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 10 of 13 Board Date: 04/24/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty Description
Tag 

Number
Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number
Date in 

Services Cost PO # Location
1 Overhead Projector 108957 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 114479 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 114692 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 114703 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Overhead Projector 114746 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

16 Overhead Projector N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
14 Phillips TV N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Power Supply N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 1865 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 1950 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 2678 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 2707 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 2775 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 3045 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 3847 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 4261 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 6217 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 6729 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 6742 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 8493 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 8500 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 8511 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 8573 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 8623 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 9575 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 10102 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 15449 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 16306 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 16352 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 16372 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 16379 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 11 of 13 Board Date: 04/24/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty Description
Tag 

Number
Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number
Date in 

Services Cost PO # Location
1 RCA TV 16474 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 17152 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 19010 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 19051 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 19056 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 19107 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 19179 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 19186 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 19594 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 20073 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 24517 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 24526 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 24576 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 27467 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 86614 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 115135 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 RCA TV 116685 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
3 RCA TV N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Sony TV N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Spectrophometer 79844 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Spectrophometer 79845 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Spectrophometer 79846 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 Spectrophometer 79847 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 1221 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 8494 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 8662 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 8669 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 14454 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 16329 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 16373 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 16394 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 12 of 13 Board Date: 04/24/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty Description
Tag 

Number
Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number
Date in 

Services Cost PO # Location
1 VCR 24162 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 24533 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 101572 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR 115759 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

14 VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
1 VCR/DVD Combo N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A
2 Wall Clock N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Note:  Items with a value of less than $500.00 are not tagged and original puchase information is not available.

Page 13 of 13 Board Date: 04/24/12





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.15





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.16





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.17





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.18





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.19





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.20





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.21





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.22





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.23





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.24





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.25





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.26





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.27





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.28





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.29





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.30





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.31





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.32





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.33





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.34





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.35





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.36





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.37





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.38









BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.39









BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.40





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.41





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.42

























 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 24, 2012 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance With Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 
behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 
of the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 
 
 
 
 
CO:eh 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
2.0





 

 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – April  24, 2012 

 
School: 

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

 
Madison 
Elementary 

 $1,000  Superior Market 
Mr. Brad Maehara 
Santa Fe Springs 

Student 
activities, 
incentives, and 
awards 

 
Thorpe 
Fundamental 
Elementary 

 $1,793 Thorpe Fundamental PTA 
Mrs. Becky Clevenger 
Santa Ana 

Grade 4 Studies 
Weekly Magazine 
and Grade 2 
Scholastic News 
Magazine 

 
Santiago 
Elementary 

 $1,000 West Floral Park 
Neighborhood 
Association 
Ms. Donna Layne 
Santa Ana 

School’s garden 
and library 

 
Thorpe 
Fundamental 
Elementary 

 $2,403  Thorpe Fundamental PTA 
Mrs. Becky Clevenger 
Santa Ana 

Computers for 
school library 

 
Thorpe 
Fundamental 
Elementary 

 $4,000  Pacific Life 
Foundation 
Mr. Robert G. Haskell 
Newport Beach 

Computers and 
technology to 
enhance 
classroom 
instruction 

 
Sierra 
Preparatory 
Academy 

 $525 Barnes & Noble 
Ms. Shannon Beckman 
Santa Ana 

Student rewards 

 
Sierra 
Preparatory 
Academy 

 $1,000 Ms. Jean T. Barolet 
Sunland 

VAPA Program and 
student rewards 

 
Sierra 
Preparatory 
Academy 

 $1,000 Nestlé and Superior 
Grocers 
Ms. Caitlin Baker 
Montebello 

Student awards, 
incentives, and 
recognitions 

 
Educational 
Services 

Rental cost 
for tables 
and chairs  

$902 Funny Party Rental 
Mr. Roberto Zavala 
Santa Ana 

To be used at 
the Top 100 
Scholars event 

 



 

 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  
the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
CO:eh 

April 24, 
2012 
donations 

    $13,623    

 
2012 Total 
donations 

 
$264,073  

 

 
$277,696  

  



  AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET   
April 24, 2012 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2917 - Proclaiming May 7-11, 2012, 

as National Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 20-
26, 2012, as Classified Employee Week 

 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2917 to 
declare May 7-11, 2012, as National Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 20-26, 
2012, as Classified Employee Week.  A letter of appreciation from the Superintendent will be 
issued to all employees.  Additionally, a tribute to employees for their ongoing contribution to 
the educational process will be aired on the Santa Ana Unified School District’s (SAUSD) TV 
Channel 31 and website.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The SAUSD hereby recognizes and wishes to honor the contributions of teachers, support staff, 
and classified employees as partners in producing an environment that supports and encourages 
learning.  SAUSD employees fill many roles as listeners, explorers, role models, motivators, and 
mentors. The District is aware of the valuable services they give to students and schools and the 
vital role in providing for the welfare and safety of our students. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
   
Adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2917 proclaiming May 7-11, 2012, as National Teacher/Support 
Staff Appreciation Week and May 20-26, 2012, as Classified Employee Week. 
 
 
 
 
CO:eh 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
3.0





 -1-  

RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2917 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

TEACHER/SUPPORT STAFF APPRECIATION WEEK 5 

AND 6 

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE WEEK 7 

 WHEREAS, education is the basis for attaining individual success and for 8 

developing an informed, responsible society; and, 9 

 WHEREAS, the future of this school district, state and nation depends 10 

largely on the academic achievements and workplace contributions of Santa Ana’s 11 

young people; and, 12 

 WHEREAS, teachers, support staff, and classified employees are partners 13 

along with parents in producing an environment that supports and encourages 14 

learning; and, 15 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District 16 

recognizes that each student needs an opportunity to understand the common 17 

humanity underlying all people; and, 18 

 WHEREAS, this school district is cognizant of the importance of this 19 

collaboration for the benefit of all students; and, 20 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate for the Santa Ana Unified School District to 21 

acknowledge its teacher corps and support staff on Day of the Teacher and its 22 

classified staff during Classified Employee Week; 23 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 24 

Board of Education proclaims May 7-11, 2012, as National Teacher/Support Staff 25 

Appreciation Week in addition to proclaiming May 20-26, 2012, as Classified 26 

Employee Week and urges all citizens to participate in observances that express 27 

their gratitude and appreciation for teachers and classified employees. 28 



 Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 1 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 2 

AYES: 3 

NOES: 4 

ABSENT 5 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 6 
    ) ss. 7 
COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 8 
 9 
 I, Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Secretary of the Board of Education of the 10 

Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify 11 

that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a 12 

regular meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2012, and 13 

passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 14 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 15 

___________, 2012. 16 

 17 

     18 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 19 
Secretary, Board of Education 20 
Santa Ana Unified School District 21 
 22 
 23 
 24 
 25 
 26 
 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 
 31 
 32 



                                             AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET                                    
April 24, 2012 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2918 - Proclaiming May 6-12, 2012, 

as National School Nurses’ Week 
 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
    
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2918 to 
declare May 6-12, 2012, as School Nurses’ Week.  A letter of appreciation from the 
Superintendent will be issued to all school nurses.  Additionally, a tribute to nurses for their 
ongoing contribution to the educational process will be aired on the Santa Ana Unified School 
District’s (SAUSD) TV Channel 31 and the website.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In addition to providing services to students and health instruction, quality nurses provide 
invaluable inspiration, encouragement, and support to students. The SAUSD commemorates the 
unique contribution of our school nurses to the total educational program and urges all citizens to 
participate in observances that express their appreciation for our nurses and the services they 
provide.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
   
Adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2918 proclaiming May 6-12, 2012, as National School Nurses’ 
Week. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CO:eh 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
4.0





 -1-  

 RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2918  1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Proclamation Declaring National School Nurses’ Week – May 6-12, 2012 5 

 WHEREAS, our children are our most valuable resource, and educational 6 

achievement is directly affected by their health and well-being; and, 7 

 WHEREAS, our school District continues to enroll students and provide 8 

education to those with multiple-and-severe health conditions; and, 9 

 WHEREAS, the number of students with unmet health needs is increasing, 10 

thereby potentially interfering with normal developmental milestones and academic 11 

success; and, 12 

 WHEREAS, school nurses are charged with the responsibility of addressing 13 

these critical issues and providing diligent care for the health, development, and 14 

disease control of all students through implementation of our health services 15 

program; and, 16 

 WHEREAS, school nursing services include health assessments, interventions, 17 

education, referrals, development and supervision of specialized health care plans 18 

for medically involved students, and networking with community agencies. 19 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 20 

Board of Education declares May 6-12, 2012, as “National School Nurses’ Week” and 21 

commemorates the unique contribution of our school nurses to the total educational 22 

program. 23 

 Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 24 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 25 

AYES: 26 

NOES: 27 

ABSENT: 28 



A-2 
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 1 

                        ) ss. 2 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 3 
 4 
 I, Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Secretary of the Board of Education of the 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify 6 

that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a 7 

regular meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2012, and 8 

passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 9 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 10 

___________, 2012. 11 

 12 

     13 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 14 
Secretary, Board of Education 15 
Santa Ana Unified School District 16 
 17 
 18 
 19 
 20 
 21 
 22 
 23 
 24 
 25 
 26 
 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
5.0





 -1-  

 RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2919  1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

ASIAN PACIFIC AMERICAN HERITAGE MONTH 5 

MAY 2012 6 

 WHEREAS, the State of California is home to more than 600,000 students of 7 

Asian and Pacific Islander descent, from kindergarten through grade 12; and, 8 

 WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District is home to over 1,300 9 

students of Asian Pacific Islander descent, representing 17 different languages; 10 

and, 11 

 WHEREAS, these students reflect the great diversity of culture and heritage 12 

of the many countries of Asia and the Pacific Islands; and, 13 

 WHEREAS, the people of Asia and the Pacific Islands who came to this country 14 

and their descendants have made substantial contributions to California’s growth 15 

and development and have woven clear, distinct threads into this nation’s social 16 

fabric; and, 17 

 WHEREAS, Asian Pacific Islanders serve to enrich the quality of our society 18 

through their daily contributions; and, 19 

 WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District is committed to honoring and 20 

respecting the many contributions made by the local Asian Pacific American 21 

community, including the parents and students of the District; and, 22 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the Santa Ana Board of Education 23 

proclaims the month of May 2012 as Asian Pacific American Heritage Month and 24 

encourages all schools community organizations, businesses, and the City of Santa 25 

Ana to commemorate this occasion with appropriate instructional and celebration 26 

activities. 27 



 
 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 1 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 2 

AYES: 3 

NOES: 4 

ABSENT 5 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 6 
    ) ss. 7 
COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 8 
 9 
 I, Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Secretary of the Board of Education of the 10 

Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify 11 

that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a 12 

regular meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2012, and 13 

passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 14 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 15 

___________, 2012. 16 

 17 

     18 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 19 
Secretary, Board of Education 20 
Santa Ana Unified School District 21 
 22 
 23 
 24 
 25 
 26 
 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 
 31 
 32 



  AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
April 24, 2012 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2921 - Proclaiming May 13-19, 

2012, as National Police Week  
 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2921 to 
declare May 13-19, 2012, as National Police Week.  A letter of appreciation from the 
Superintendent will be issued to all School Police Officers.  Additionally, a tribute to our officers 
for their ongoing vital service will be aired on the Santa Ana Unified School District’s (SAUSD) 
Channel 31 and the website.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The SAUSD hereby recognizes the good work our School Police Department continues to 
perform daily. The District is aware of the valuable services our School Police Officers provide 
to our students and staff and the vital role in providing for the welfare and safety of our school 
community at large. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
   
Adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2921 proclaiming May 13-19, 2012, as National Police Week. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CO:eh 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
6.0





 -1-  

RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2921 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

NATIONAL POLICE WEEK 5 

 6 

 WHEREAS, Santa Ana Unified School District Police Department plays an 7 

essential role in safeguarding the rights and freedoms of the students, staff and 8 

school community; and,  9 

 WHEREAS, it is important for the school community to know and understand the 10 

duties, responsibilities, hazards, and sacrifices of their law enforcement agency 11 

and its members; and, 12 

 WHEREAS, in 1962, President John F. Kennedy signed Public Law 87-726 13 

designating May 15 as Peace Officers’ Memorial Day, and the week in which May 15 14 

falls as National Police Week. The law was amended by the Violent Crime Control 15 

and Law Enforcement Act of 1994, Public Law 103-322, signed by President Bill 16 

Clinton, directing that the flag of the United States be displayed at half-staff 17 

on all government buildings on May 15 each year.  18 

WHEREAS, 177 police officers lost their lives in the line of duty nationwide 19 

during 2011; and, 20 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District 21 

recognizes that members of the School Police Department play an essential role in 22 

safeguarding the rights and freedoms of all stakeholders served by our school 23 

district; and, 24 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate for the Santa Ana Unified School District to 25 

acknowledge its members of Santa Ana Unified School District Police Department 26 

during National Police Week; 27 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 28 

Board of Education proclaims May 13-19, 2012, as National Police Appreciation 29 



 
  

Week, and in addition, urges all citizens to participate in observances that 1 

express their gratitude and appreciation for our police officers. 2 

 Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 3 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 4 

AYES: 5 

NOES: 6 

ABSENT 7 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 8 
    ) ss. 9 
COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 10 
 11 
 I, Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Secretary of the Board of Education of the 12 

Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify 13 

that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a 14 

regular meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2012, and 15 

passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 16 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 17 

___________, 2012. 18 

 19 

     20 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 21 
Secretary, Board of Education 22 
Santa Ana Unified School District 23 
 24 
 25 
 26 
 27 
 28 
 29 



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
7.0





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
8.0





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
9.0





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
10.0





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
11.0

























BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
12.0

















BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
13.0





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
14.0





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
15.0





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
16.0





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
17.0

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
18.0





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
19.0





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
20.0





SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

DIRECTOR OF SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT RENEWAL 
 
 

BASIC FUNCTION: 
 
Under the direction of the Assistant Superintendents Secondary 
and Elementary Education Chief Academic Officer or designee, 
responsible for providing an objective assessment of each site’s 
progress toward meeting all goals and objectives within the 
site’s school improvement transformational plan. Develop a 
leadership pipeline of individuals who will be successful in an 
urban environment with respect to community needs and a large 
English language learner population.  Serve as a member of 
various school and District committees including the District 
Instructional Leadership Team this position will act as a 
dynamic and proactive agent to lead, manage, and support 
District initiatives to improve and turnaround persistently low 
performing and program improvement schools.  Provides technical 
assistance and support in consultation with individual and site 
administrators and leadership teams regarding school 
improvement.  Responsible for leading, supporting, and 
leveraging school renewal in the District’s underperforming 
schools.  Will work collaboratively with the Educational 
Services Division to provide direct and on-going support to 
administrators and faculty in underperforming schools to effect 
positive educational reforms that result in significant 
improvement in student achievement. 
 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 
 
Take a lead role in developing, refining, enabling, driving, and 
sustaining school renewal and improvement efforts at identified 
sites. E 
 
Plan immediate and long-range school renewal initiatives 
including programming models, budgeting, accountability, and 
strategic planning. E 
 
Provide leadership and direction for District-wide K-12 Student 
Achievement, curriculum, and staff development to ensure that an 
effective, standards-aligned curriculum is implemented for all 
students including significant subgroups such as Special 
Education students, English Learners, and socio-economically 
disadvantaged students. E 



DIRECTOR OF SCHOOL RENEWAL (CONTINUED)  
  

2 
 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (CONTINUED) 
 
Provide Leadership and direction with the development and 
implementation of comprehensive school improvement processes.  
Develop and implement technical support systems for the frequent 
monitoring of student progress and support for curricular and 
instructional priorities Analyze data and identify key issues; 
evaluate school performance, including student performance, 
financial performance, organizational performance, and adherence  
to legal and contractual requirements, inform decisions in 
setting goals, select strategies to address challenges in the 
school reform environment, and form comprehensive assessments of 
performance. E 
 
Assure the effective implementation of the school improvement 
plan that includes measurable long-term goals and short-term 
objectives as well as aligned strategies, activities, 
milestones, professional development plans, and budgets.  
Conduct regular reviews with school leadership teams. E 
 
Conduct weekly visits to school improvement reform sites, meet 
with the administrative team, conduct walk-throughs with 
administrative team, and attend parent and school site council 
meetings. E 
 
Facilitate and monitor preparation of curriculum and staff 
development activities and prepare annual and on-going reports for 
the Assistant Superintendents of Secondary and Elementary 
Education. E 
 
Monitor curriculum conference attendance requests and coordinate 
activities, with District and site priorities and allocated 
resources. E 
 
Provide immediate direct support to school improvement sites as 
the lead internal partner to ensure that each site’s goals are 
addressed, monitored, and supported Ensure that school renewal 
activities are grounded in best practices with a strong research 
base in urban school districts and support schools in the use of 
data to inform their strategic, renewal, and investment 
decisions. E 
 
Assist with the evaluation of renewal program areas and monitor 
school sites’ development of master schedule and class loads. E 
 
Assist in planning and coordinating District-wide K-12 staff 
development days aligned to District curriculum and site  



DIRECTOR OF SCHOOL RENEWAL (CONTINUED)  
  

3 
 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (CONTINUED) 
 
instructional needs Support, plan, and implement professional 
learning and instructional improvement through the design and 
delivery of staff development, coaching, and professional 
collaboration that brings together teams to engage in research, 
reflection, and shared experiences. E 
 
Communicate verbally and in writing with parents, community, and 
district administration regarding the Districts’ school 
improvement initiatives. E 
 
Assist in the development, implementation, and evaluation of 
school improvement efforts for certificated, classified, and 
management with the development of policies, procedures, and 
processes to facilitate school reform and ensure compliance 
with State and federal regulations. E 
 
Study legislation, projects, and programs for opportunities 
that may be offered for grants, entitlements, and allocations 
offered relevant to the needs of the District, and remain up-
to-date on current laws and regulations and stay abreast of 
changes. E 
 
Coordinate and monitor the development of unique school 
programs that appeal to the student populations served at all 
school improvement sites including the supervision of teachers 
on special assignment (TOSA), attendance at community meetings, 
and distribution of informational materials to all 
stakeholders. E 
 
Supervise grants and special projects as appropriate and serve 
as a liaison with internal and external partners with school 
improvement reform sites, including an annual written evaluation 
of the effectiveness of each partnership. E 
 
Represent District at local, State and federal school 
improvement reform, and instructional strategy meetings. E 
 
Coordinate staff development activities with designated 
Directors, and other appropriate administrators. E 
 
Attend in-service activities that facilitate K-12 programs. E 
 
Provide unique, specialized assistance and support within a 
coherent system that includes differentiated services  
 



DIRECTOR OF SCHOOL RENEWAL (CONTINUED)  
  

4 
 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (CONTINUED) 
 
appropriate to each school improvement reform site based upon 
their site goals. E  
 
Direct the development and implementation of activities and 
services designed to coordinate and maximize the effectiveness 
of District data collection, synthesis, analysis of trends, and 
management and application systems. E 
 
Provide overall leadership and direction to the area of student 
learning assessment, educational research, and program 
evaluation to identify needs and assist in establishing 
priorities related to instructional programs K-12; initiate and 
assist in coordinating the planning, development, and 
implementation of systems, activities, programs, and services 
designed to meet such needs and priorities. E 
 
Develop reporting systems for monitoring District and site-level 
performance toward identified objectives; prepare District 
reports for internal analysis; prepare District reports for 
dissemination and present data and areas of progress in an 
organized and comprehensive manner to parents, schools, the 
Board of Education, and the community as appropriate. E 
 
Supervise, evaluate, provide assignments, and direct work to 
staff assigned to the department. E 
 
Perform related duties as assigned. 
 
 
KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 
 
 KNOWLEDGE OF: 

Current curricular and instructional methods, practices, 
and research-based innovations for all secondary students. 
National state guidelines for District content standards in 
reading/Language Arts, English Language Development, 
Mathematics, Science, and History/Social Science. 

 Current learning theories and instructional strategies. 
California Standards for the Teaching Profession, State 
programs for the preparation for the beginning teachers and 
interns. 
All aspects for Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) 
legislation and Program Improvement regulations and State 
standards for instructional programs. 

  



DIRECTOR OF SCHOOL RENEWAL (CONTINUED)  
  

5 
 

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: (CONTINUED) 
 
 KNOWLEDGE OF: (CONTINUED) 

Problem-solving techniques and decision-making methods and 
processes.  
School site practices and organization. 
Special Programs, such as School Improvement, Title I, 
GATE, Migrant Education, English Language Development, 
alternative programs for English Learners, and Program 
Improvement. 
Students of differing socio-economic, linguistic, and 
ethnic backgrounds. 

 Applicable federal, State local laws and Education Code. 
 City and community cultures. 

Current student needs of differing socioeconomic and ethnic 
backgrounds. 

 Technology. 
 State standards and assessments. 
 
 ABILITY TO: 

Articulate District curricular and instructional policy to 
staff, parents, and community. 

 Communicate effectively orally and in writing. 
Develop goals and objectives and position resources to meet 
established goals and deadlines timely. 

 Evaluate educational programs, curriculum, instruction, and 
 administration. 

Develop and present statistical data related to program 
performance and student achievement. 
Lead group discussions and make group presentations. 

 Maintain records, prepare and present reports. 
Maintain weekly plans as well as long-range goals and 
objectives. 

 Organize, plan, coordinate, and supervise work. 
 Utilize computer records systems. 
 Work effectively in an urban-school environment. 

Work independently and initiate action as needed. 
Function within appropriate line-staff relationships. 
Work effectively with administrators, staff, parents, 
community, and in multicultural and bilingual environments. 

 Effectively interpret and analyze data and/or assessments. 
 Perform the essential functions of the job. 
 
  
 
 
 



DIRECTOR OF SCHOOL RENEWAL (CONTINUED)  
  

6 
 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 
 

Master's degree and a minimum of three (3) years teaching 
experience; site level administrative experience; 
experience in conducting staff development programs and 
curriculum coordination. (Preferably at the secondary 
level). 

 
 LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 
 
 Valid California teaching credential. 
 Administrative credential. 
 Valid California driver's license. 
 Biliterate (English/Spanish) preferred. 
 One of the following: 

 Bilingual Cross-Cultural Specialist Credential 
 Bilingual Certificate of Competence 
 Language Development Specialist Certificate 

Cross-Cultural Language Academic Development (CLAD) or 
equivalent. 

  
WORKING CONDITIONS: 
  
 ENVIRONMENT: 
 Office/school environment. 
 Numerous interruptions. 
 Driving a vehicle to conduct work. 
 
PHYSICAL ABILITIES: 
 

Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information and 
make presentations. 
Seeing to read a variety of materials and drive a vehicle. 
Sitting or standing for extended periods of time. 
Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding forty 
(40) pounds. 
Vision to read volumes of printed materials. 
Hearing to conduct personal and telephone conversations. 
Physical, mental, and emotional stamina to endure long 
hours under sometimes stressful conditions. 
Physical mobility to move about the district and ability to 
drive a car. 

 
 
 



DIRECTOR OF SCHOOL RENEWAL (CONTINUED)  
  

7 
 

Accommodations may be made to enable a person with a disability 
to perform the essential functions of the job with or without 
reasonable accommodation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Approved: 9/28/10 





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
21.0





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
PLEASE PRINT ON GOLDENROD PAPER



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
PLEASE PRINT ON GOLDENROD PAPER



















BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
PLEASE PRINT ON SALMON COLOR PAPER



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
PLEASE PRINT ON SALMON COLOR PAPER



















BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
PLEASE PRINT ON WHITE PAPER



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
PLEAE PRINT ON WHITE PAPER



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 24, 2012 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TM:rr 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
22.0




	Agenda
	Classified Employee of the Month for April 2012, Juan C. Avina
	AIB-CL Employee-April 2012-PDF-4-24-12

	Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly Report
	Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly Report
	Williams 3rd Quarterly Report Form

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - March 27, 2012 and Minutes of Special Board Study Session - April 10, 2012
	3-27-12 BOARD MINUTES
	3-27-12 BOARD MINUTES Attachments
	4-10-12 Special Board Study Session MINUTES

	Approval of Head Start Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment, and Attendance Service Area Plans, Policies, and Procedures for 2012-13 Program Year
	AGENDA
	Summary Sheet
	Intake and Eligibility Policy
	Recruitment Policy
	Selection Policy
	Enrollment Policy
	Attendance Monitoring Policy

	Approval of Extended Field Trips in Accordance With Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Payment of Advanced Placement Test Fees to College Board
	AGENDA

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding With City of Santa Ana Mayor and City Council, Santa Ana Workforce Investment Board, and Santa Ana One-Stop W/O/R/K Center
	AGENDA
	MOU

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS - Expulsions

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements With Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students With Disabilities for 2011-12 School Year
	AIBS - Master Contracts

	Approval of Speech and Language Pathology Assistant Standard Clinical Affiliation Agreement With California State University, Northridge for 2011-12 School Year
	AIBS - CSUN

	Approval of California High School Exit Exam Waiver for Student With Disabilities
	AIBS - CAHSEE

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of March 14, 2012, Through April 10, 2012
	Agenda
	Summary Report
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of March 14, 2012, Through April 10, 2012
	Agenda
	Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of March 14, 2012, Through April 10, 2012
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks
	Agenda
	Textbook List

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment
	Agenda
	Misc Disposal List

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Audio Visual Equipment and Computer Supplies Districtwide
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Maintenance Repairs and Improvements at Central Kitchen Facility
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 12-00739 MH
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 2012-0224 CB
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 12-10229 MH
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Replacement and Repair of Asphalt at Washington Elementary School
	Agenda

	Authorization to Amend Contract for Purchase, Installation, and Removal of Demountable Walls Districtwide
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6-1 Architectural Woodwork at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 7-1 Roofing, Waterproofing, and Sheet Metal at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9-2 Acoustical Ceilings at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9-3 Ceramic Tile at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9-4 Flooring at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 10-1 Miscellaneous Specialties at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10-1 Miscellaneous Specialties at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda 

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 14-1 Elevator at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15-1 Fire Protection at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Aenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 16-1 Electrical, Voice Data, Fire Alarm, and Security at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 16-1 Electrical, Voice Data, Fire Alarm, and Security at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3.2 Electrical - Phase II at Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Interim Housing at Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Doors, Frames, and Hardware at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15 Site Work and Street Improvement at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Demolition of Stucco at Taft Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction – Chain Link Fence and Gate at Fremont Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda
	Letter

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction – Electrical Conduits at Fremont Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda
	Letters

	Authorization to Reject all Bids and Rebid for Bid Package No. 16 Phase 2 Site Work and Street Improvements at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Reject all Bids and Rebid for Bid Package No. 1 Single Story Modular Classroom Buildings at Santiago Elementary School Under Critically Overcrowded Schools Program Savings
	Agenda

	Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and Fieldwork Agreement With Biola University, Inc. and Concordia University of Irvine, California
	Agenda
	Agreements

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance With Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance With Board Policy 3290 � Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	04-24-12 Gifts Listing

	Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2917 – Proclaiming May 7-11, 2012, as National Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 20-26, 2012, as Classified Employee Week
	Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2917 - Proclaiming May 7-11, 2012, as National Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 20-26, 2012, as Classified Employee Week
	RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2917

	Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2918 – Proclaiming May 6-12, 2012, as National School Nurses' Week
	Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2918 ? Proclaiming May 6-12, 2012, as National School Nurses' Week
	RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2918

	Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2919 – Proclaiming May 2012 as Asian Pacific American Heritage Month
	Agenda
	RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2919

	Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2921 – Proclaiming May 13-19, 2012, as National Police Week
	Adoption of Resolution No. 11/12-2921 ? Proclaiming May 13-19, 2012, as National Police Week
	RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2921

	Approval of Consultant Agreement With the Orange County Department of Education/Safe Schools & Support Services for Mental Health and Gang Prevention/Intervention Services
	AIBS - Consultant Agreement with the OCDE/Safe Schools & Support Services

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Purchase of Electronic Readers to Barnes and Noble Booksellers, Inc.
	Agenda
	RFP Decision Matrix

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Repair, Removal, and Replacement of Fencing Districtwide
	Agenda

	Authorization to Renew Competitively Bid Contracts for 2012-13 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Authorization to Amend Ground Lease Agreement With Orange County Head Start, Inc., for Head Start Modular Buildings at Martin Elementary School
	Agenda
	Map
	Ground Lease Agreement

	Approval of Construction of District High School Stadium Bleachers and Lighting at Century, Saddleback, and Santa Ana High Schools
	Agenda 
	PowerPoint

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Wood Structure Repair and Replacement at Harvey Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Doors, Hardware, Drywall, Plaster, Glazing, and Insulations at Lowell Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 11 Plumbing at Lowell Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Painting at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 5 Flooring at Monroe Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 2 Concrete at Spurgeon Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Framing, Metal Fabrication, Lath and Plaster, Rough Carpentry, Insulation, Doors, Frames, Hardware, Glazing, Gypsum Board Assemblies, and Structural Steel at Spurgeon Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Revised Job Description, Director of School Improvement
	AIB-Rev.JD Dir.ofSch.Improve-4-24-12
	JD-Rev DirofSch Improve-4-24-12

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB-Approval of Personnel Calendar-PDF-4-24-12
	Personnel Calendar-PDF-4-24-12

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Report 4-24-12

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



